
From: @fourvac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 8:43 AM 
To: @jh-inst.cas.cz> 
Cc:  

Subject: RE: PO No,. 002250339 - Fwd: RE: Request for quotation for standard ultra high vaccum 
accesories 
 
Dear  
 
We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your new PO. 
 
Best regards, 

  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: @jh-inst.cas.cz>  
Sent: 15 September 2025 19:22 
To: @fourvac.com 
Cc: @jh-inst.cas.cz; a @jh-inst.cas.cz 
Subject: PO No,. 002250339 - Fwd: RE: Request for quotation for standard ultra high vaccum 
accesories 
 
Dear , 
 
Thank you for your quote. 
 
Please find our purchase order attached. Kindly send your order confirmation to my e-mail address. 
 
Please continue to use the reference number Project No: CZ.02.01.01/00/22_008/0004649 for all 
documents related to this order. 
 
To proceed with the advance payment, we kindly ask you to send us the final version of your invoice. 
 
Best regards, 

 
 
 
-- 

 
 
Order administrator 
J. Heyrovsky Institute of Physical Chemistry of the CAS, v. v. i. 
Dolejskova 2155/3, 182 23 Prague 8, Czech Republic VAT No.: CZ61388955 
E-mail: orders@jh-inst.cas.cz | Phone:  
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